
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB 

Agenda 
08/03/2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko, Alternates 
Peter Carey and Joseph Klosky 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (07/20/2021) 
In Attendance: 

 

(5) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000157 1229 CHIPEWA DRIVE Extension Request  
  Install 83' of 4' chain link 
  fence with (2) 4' gates on 
  back & north side of property 
ARC21-000379 570 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Previously Tabled  
  Construct 18' x 16' pressure 

treated lumber deck with 
vinyl railing 

ARC21-000330 626 AMBER JACK COURT Previously Tabled  
  NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install 

new double wide home, new 
driveway, garage, shed, porch 
& screen room HUD 
Constructed home with vinyl 
siding & composite roof, 
block garage with stucco 
exterior, concrete porch, stick 
frame shed with vinyl siding. 
Screen room with aluminum 
frame 

ARC21-000377 727 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Previously Tabled 
  Reversing the placement of 

Utility room and screen 
  room  
ARC21-000376 1372 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Previously Tabled  
  NEW HOME PACKAGE - 

  install new Jacobsen home 
  on lot with new wood  
  frame outside u-room & 
  aluminum carport per  
  print with concrete stairs 
  and stucco skirting and 
  concrete 

MCCOMAS, JIMMY 

 
 
LOEWER, TRACY A 

 
 
Jason Miller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Endeavor Construction  

 

Endeavor Construction 

 
 



 
 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000386 1044 SEBASTIAN ROAD Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC21-000388 715 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Re-Roof - underlayment 
  and shingles 

FL Top Shield Roofing 

ARC21-000389 912 EVERGREEN STREET Repair stucco skirting & steps Home Works 
ARC21-000391 908 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install (15) accordion pleat 
  storm shutter - (5) at a time 
  on all windows 

Big Wave Storm Shutter 

ARC21-000392 936 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - Shingles on main 
  home, sealant on porch roof 
  and new gutters on both side 
  of the home  
ARC21-000394 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Replacing (2) windows and
  (1) door in carport on porch 

Spacecoast Rain Gutters 
 
 
 
Palm Bay Alum 

ARC21-000395 821 HYACINTH CIRCLE Replace existing A/C unit Tony's Cooling & Heating 
ARC21-000398 1005 GINGER LANE Re-Roof - Metal - 5V, 26 
  gauge and drip edge 

BRIAN COFFEY 

ARC21-000399 495 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - Shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC21-000400 744 LARK DRIVE Re-Roof - Metal DC Roofing 
ARC21-000402 574 TARPON DRIVE Replace gutter, fascia  
  and downspouts 

Don's Aluminum II 

ARC21-000403 657 MARLIN CIRCLE Replace (4) windows & (3)  Don's Aluminum II  

  doors  

ARC21-000404 923 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC21-000407 718 SILVERTHORN COURT Install 4' x 5' pre-fab plastic 
  shed to be anchored on the 
  driveway behind screen 
  room 

Christopher Vangile 

ARC21-000408 884 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC21-000410 701 SILVERTHORN COURT Install a pre-fab shed behind BARNHOUSE, JAMES & JOAN 
  The home 
 

Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000387 833 THRUSH CIRCLE Install 175' of 4' chain link  Palm Bay Fence 
  Fence with three gates of  
  sides and rear of the home 
ARC21-000390 807 LANTANIA DRIVE Install 76' of 4' picket fence  Palm Bay Fence 
  With one gate at sides and  
  rear of home 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000393 936 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install concrete in center of 

driveway to enclose a hole, 
extend existing chain link 
fence by 18' on side yard with 
one gate and three concrete 
steps, one at end of carport, 
one at back door, and one on 
side 

ARC21-000396 804 SAPODILLA DRIVE Driveway Extension - to the 
  left of the existing up to the 
  walkway  
ARC21-000397 500 SEA-GULL DRIVE Utility Room Extension as 

attached plans 
ARC21-000401 810 WREN CIRCLE Screen in carport with 8' door 

opening 
ARC21-000405 877 LAUREL CIRCLE Install 232' of 4' chain link 
  fence with (2) gates 
ARC21-000406 856 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 167' of 4' chain link 
  fence with (3) gates on sides 
  and rear of the home 
ARC21-000409 1095 WREN CIRCLE Install 85' of 4' chain link with 
  (2) gates 

TONI SPEZ TRUST 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ENGLAND, MARK L 
 
 
Barefoot Services, Inc. 

BLACKBURN, ROBERT  

Carries Fence 

Palm Bay Fence 

 
Palm Bay Fence 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 08/27/2021 at 9:00 am in the NAB Building at 625 Barefoot 
Blvd. 

 
Discussion:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person 
desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the district does not provide one. 
ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR 
Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB 

Minutes 
07/20/2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  10:00 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Led by Chair Tom Nelson. 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko, Alternate 
Joseph Klosky, CDO. Alternate Peter Carey was excused. 
Chairperson's Report:  Discussed having a workshop with General Counsel Cliff Repperger regarding variances. 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  07/06/2021 approved as presented.   
In Attendance:  BOT Liaison Mike Morrisey, HR/Resident Relations Manager Rich Armington, Acting ARCC 
Secretary Mary Barry, and Dan Hill of 402 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC21-000330       626 AMBER JACK COURT    NEW HOME PACKAGE -  Jason Miller  
         Install new double wide  
 home, new driveway,  
 garage, shed, porch & screen 
 room HUD Constructed  
 home with vinyl siding &  
 composite roof, block  
 garage with stucco exterior,  
         concrete porch, stick frame  
         shed with vinyl siding.  
         Screen room with aluminum frame  
   Motion to table by Hurrol Brinker for additional information, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

 
ARC21-000182 732 OLEANDER CIRCLE  EXTENSION REQUEST – Install  Merlo, Margarita  
  9’ x 6’ x 7’ pergola on existing  
  Concrete pad behind the home 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously.  
 
New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously. 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000370 608 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC21-000374 1022 WREN CIRCLE Remove & replace vapor 
  barrier and stucco skirting 

Marty Limberis 

ARC21-000380 416 EGRET CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC21-000381 1016 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum panels Endeavor Construction 
ARC21-000382 845 TAMARIND CIRCLE Re-Roof - insulated roof  Endeavor Construction 

  system  

ARC21-000383 326 AVOCADO DRIVE Repair stucco skirting in front Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC21-000369 1377 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - Metal DC Roofing 

 
 
 
 



 
 
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder  

ARC21-000371 1133 NAVAJO DRIVE Driveway Extension to 20'  A Rated Concrete  

Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 

 

ARC21-000372 1038 ORIOLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 19' 5"  A Rated Concrete 
 
 
ARC21-000373 947 WATERWAY DRIVE Install lattice screen for 
  carport shade & privacy 
 
 
ARC21-000375 402 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install pre-fab building  
  8' x 8' on concrete blocks 
  with tie downs  
 
 
 
ARC21-000376 1372 BAREFOOT CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - install 

new Jacobsen home on lot 
with 
new wood frame outside u-
room & aluminum carport 
per print with concrete stairs 
and stucco skirting and 
concrete 

 
 
ARC21-000377 727 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Reversing the placement of 

Utility room and screen 
  room  

 
 
 

ARC21-000378 832 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install a vinyl picket fence - 
  4' x 22' alongside of the 
  carport 
 
 
ARC21-000379 570 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Construct 18' x 16' pressure 

treated lumber deck with 
vinyl railing 

                         
  
 

 
    
 

 
 

Motion to table by Hurrol Brinker for additional information, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
 

Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to deny by Paul Voit due to not meeting requirements in the ARCC Guidelines, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion 
carried unanimously. 

Motion to table by Paul Voit for complete designs to be presented, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to table by Gary Gresko for matching drawings to be submitted, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried 
unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 08/03/2021 at 9:00 am in the NAB Building at 625 
Barefoot Blvd. 

ROSS, DONNA J  

Top Line Engineering 
  

Endeavor Construction  
 

Endeavor Construction  
 

Soler, Francisco 

Loewer, Tracy A  



 
 
Discussion:  None 
 
Adjournment:  Motion for adjourn by Paul Voit at 9:48 am.  
 
 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/ her 
expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SCHMIDHEISER, ANDREA Acct#: 4653

Address: 1044 SEBASTIAN ROAD Block: 16 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000386
   FILE: #21-001640

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi. ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: JACOBS, EDWARD Acct#: 3797

Address: 715 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 72 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - underlayment and shingles

Contractor/Builder: FL Top Shield Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000388
   FILE: #21-001642

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: KERTTULA, PATRICIA A Acct#: 3881

Address: 912 EVERGREEN STREET Block: 9 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair stucco skir�ng & steps

Contractor/Builder: Home Works Sco� Thomas

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000389
   FILE: #21-001643

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MATUREN, LINDA C LIFE ESTATE Acct#: 0077

Address: 908 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (15) accordion pleat storm shu�er - (5) at a �me on all windows

Contractor/Builder: Big Wave Storm Shu�er 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000391
   FILE: #21-001645

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TONI SPEZ TRUST Acct#: 0141

Address: 936 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 50

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles on main home, sealant on porch roof and new gu�ers on both side of the
home

Contractor/Builder: Spacecoast Rain Gu�ers 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000392
   FILE: #21-001646

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MARY BARRY Acct#: 3871

Address: 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replacing (2) windows and (1) door in carport on porch

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Alum 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000394
   FILE: #21-001648

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CHRISTA BRANDERHORST Acct#: 4215

Address: 821 hya Block: 55 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace exis�ng A/C unit

Contractor/Builder: Tony's Cooling & Hea�ng 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000395
   FILE: #21-001649

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LEWIS, MICHAEL PAUL Acct#: 0733

Address: 1005 GINGER LANE Block: 127 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Metal - 5V, 26 gauge and drip edge

Contractor/Builder: BRIAN COFFEY 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000398
   FILE: #21-001652

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: O'DONNELL, CAROLYN J Acct#: 2828

Address: 495 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 49

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000399
   FILE: #21-001653

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: GROSSO, VIRGINIA A Acct#: 0584

Address: 744 LARK DRIVE Block: 114 Lot: 125

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000400
   FILE: #21-001654

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: FORRESTER, PATRICIA Acct#: 2755

Address: 574 TARPON DRIVE Block: 7 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace gu�er, fascia and downspouts

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000402
   FILE: #21-001656

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SCHROEDER, CATHERINE,LIFE ESTATE M Acct#: 4571

Address: 657 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 39

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (4) windows & (3) doors

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000403
   FILE: #21-001657

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LOCKARD, DANIEL O Acct#: 2513

Address: 923 WREN CIRCLE Block: 136 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000404
   FILE: #21-001658

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MOLLOY, MARGARET A Acct#: 3607

Address: 718 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 64

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' x 5' pre-fab plas�c shed to be anchored on the driveway behind screen room

Contractor/Builder:  Christopher Vangile

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000407
   FILE: #21-001662

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SCOTT STEVENS Acct#: 3243

Address: 884 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000408
   FILE: #21-001663

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: HANES, GLYNN Acct#: 0463

Address: 833 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 175' of 4' chain link fence with three gates of sides and rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000387
   FILE: #21-001641

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ROGERS, JANET Acct#: 2648

Address: 807 LANTANIA DRIVE Block: 82 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 76' of 4' picket fence with one gate at sides and rear of home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000390
   FILE: #21-001644

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TONI SPEZ TRUST Acct#: 0141

Address: 936 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 50

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install concrete in center of driveway to enclose a hole, extend exis�ng chain link fence by
18' on side yard with one gate and three concrete steps, one at end of carport, one at back door, and one on side

Contractor/Builder:  TONI SPEZ TRUST

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000393
   FILE: #21-001647

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ENGLAND, MARK L Acct#: 2036

Address: 804 SAPODILLA DRIVE Block: 18 Lot: 42

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - to the le� of the exis�ng up to the walkway

Contractor/Builder:  ENGLAND, MARK L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000396
   FILE: #21-001650

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: REIDY, PATRICK J Acct#: 1842

Address: 500 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 94 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: U�lity Room Extension as a�ached plans

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000397
   FILE: #21-001651

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BLACKBURN, ROBERT & CHRISTINE Acct#: 0010

Address: 810 WREN CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Screen in carport with 8' door opening

Contractor/Builder:  BLACKBURN, ROBERT & CHRISTINE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000401
   FILE: #21-001655

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: DEWESE, CAREL Acct#: 0246

Address: 877 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 102

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 232' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000405
   FILE: #21-001659

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: FABIANO, ANTHONY & DEANNE Acct#: 2744

Address: 856 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 38

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 167' of 4' chain link fence with (3) gates on sides and rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000406
   FILE: #21-001660

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MICHAEL SCHAEFFER Acct#: 2504

Address: 1095 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 48

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 85' of 4' chain link with (2) gates

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 08/03/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000409
   FILE: #21-001664

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MCCOMAS, JIMMY Acct#: 4527

Address: 1229 CHIPEWA DRIVE Block: 47 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 83' of 4' chain link fence with (2) 4' gates on back & north side of property

Contractor/Builder:  MCCOMAS, JIMMY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/16/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/14/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000157
   FILE: #21-000594

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: FAWCETT, RICHARD Acct#: 4812

Address: 626 AMBER JACK COURT Block: 11 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new double wide home, new driveway, garage, shed, porch &
screen room HUD Constructed home with vinyl siding & composite roof, block garage with stucco exterior, concrete porch, s�ck frame
shed with vinyl siding. Screen room with aluminum frame

Contractor/Builder:  Jason Miller

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 06/08/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 10/06/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000330
   FILE: #21-001139

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SCHLOTTMAN, FRANTZ Acct#: 2675

Address: 1372 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 42 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - install new Jacobsen home on lot with new wood frame outside u-
room & aluminum carport per print with concrete stairs and stucco skir�ng and concrete

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/20/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/17/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000376
   FILE: #21-001557

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SCARFO, GRACE Acct#: 0465

Address: 727 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 111 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Reversing the placement of U�lity room and screen room

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/20/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/17/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000377
   FILE: #21-001558

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LOEWER, TRACY A Acct#: 2313

Address: 570 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 6 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 18' x 16' pressure treated lumber deck with vinyl railing

Contractor/Builder:  LOEWER, TRACY A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/20/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/17/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000379
   FILE: #21-001560

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	08.03.2021 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(5) Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder

	New Business:
	Consent Items:
	Other applications for review:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Discussion:
	Adjournment:


	07.20.2021 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Other applications for review:
	Sally-Ann Biondolillo





